O Positions Added

O A-30

0 Change Order

X] 4/5 Vote

SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Department of Public Health/Community Action Partnership of SUBMITTAL DATE:
Riverside County June 17, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval to purchase fixed assets. [Districts: All] [Total: $14,360] [100% Federal Funding].

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:
1. Approval to purchase two (2) Konica Minolta copiers not to exceed $14,360.

BACKGROUND:

Summary
The Community Action Partnership of Riverside County (CAP) is requesting to purchase (2) two Konica

Minolta Copies Model: Bizhub 654e from the RIVCO 60072-001-11/14 contract and one-year
maintenance agreement. CAP’s existing multifunctional units are beyond their lifecycle, thus, making the
units unserviceable and parts for the units are becoming obsolete. Therefore, purchasing (2) two new
units would be cost-effective to the County of Riverside.
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Impact on Citizens and Businesses
By purchasing (2) two new units, CAP will reduce the number service calls for maintenance and repairs. Thus,
increasing the productivity of staff and providing the public with prompt customer service.

SUPPLEMENTAL:

Additional Fiscal Information

No County General Funds would be required. The cost of $14,360 for the two copiers is funded 100% by
Federal funds.




